

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 06/20/2011

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Companion to LRB:

For: Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635

By/Representing: Dan Johnson

May Contact:

Drafter: rkite

Subject: Environment - water quality

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Regulation of geothermal well drillers

Instructions:

Same as 2011 LRB-2058

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 06/20/2011	edt_sbasford 06/20/2011		_____			State
/1			rschluet 06/20/2011	_____	ggodwin 06/20/2011	ggodwin 06/20/2011	

FE Sent For:

at
intro
7-25-11

<END>

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **06/20/2011**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Companion to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Dan Johnson**

May Contact:

Drafter: **rkite**

Subject: **Environment - water quality**

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Regulation of geothermal well drillers

Instructions:

Same as 2011 LRB-2058

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 06/20/2011	edt_sbasford 06/20/2011		_____			State
/1			rschlue 06/20/2011	_____	ggodwin 06/20/2011		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **06/20/2011**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Companion to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Dan Johnson**

May Contact:

Drafter: **rkite**

Subject: **Environment - water quality**

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given


Topic:

Regulation of geothermal well drillers

Instructions:

Same as 2011 LRB-2058

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rkite	1 SBB 6/20		_____			
FE Sent For:		1 nwn 6/20	6/20/11				<END>

Kite, Robin

From: Johnson, Dan
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Kite, Robin
Subject: LRB 2058 companion

Hi Robin,

Senator Kedzie would like to request a companion bill to LRB 2058/1, relating to the regulation of geothermal well drillers. Representative Ott's office should have contacted you to grant permission.

Thank you!

Dan Johnson
Chief of Staff
State Senator Neal Kedzie
11th Senate District
608.266.2635

Kite, Robin

From: Ruby, Erin
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Kite, Robin
Subject: LRB 2058

Good morning, Robin!

Just a quick note to let you know Sen. Kedzie's office may be requesting a companion draft to LRB 2058. You have whatever approval you need from our office to do that.

Thanks and have a good weekend!
Erin

Erin Ruby
Research Assistant
Office of State Representative Al Ott
608.266.5831
erin.ruby@legis.wi.gov



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE



RM not
run
2260/1

LRB-2058/1

RNK:sbb&nwn:rs

2011 BILL

In
6/20

SA✓

regen

1 AN ACT *to renumber and amend* 280.15 (2m) (b), 280.15 (3g) (b) and 280.17;
2 *to amend* 280.01 (6) and 280.01 (8); and *to repeal and recreate* chapter 280
3 (title) of the statutes; **relating to:** regulation of geothermal well drillers and
4 granting rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) regulates, and issues business registrations and individual licenses for, well drillers. DNR requires well drilling businesses to be registered, and individual well drillers to be licensed, in order to engage in certain ground excavation activities that are undertaken for the purpose of obtaining groundwater for human consumption.

This bill expands the current law regulating well drillers so that it also applies to businesses and individuals who engage in certain ground excavation activities undertaken for the purpose of a geothermal heat exchange system.

For further information see the **state** fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

5 SECTION 1. Chapter 280 (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

BILL

SECTION 1

CHAPTER 280

WELL DRILLING AND PUMP INSTALLING

SECTION 2. 280.01 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

280.01 (6) "Well" means ~~an a~~ a drillhole or other excavation or opening into the ground made by digging, boring, drilling, driving or other methods that is deeper than it is wide, that extends more than 10 feet below the ground surface, and that is constructed for the purpose of obtaining groundwater for human consumption or that is constructed as part of a geothermal heat exchange system.

SECTION 3. 280.01 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

280.01 (8) "Well drilling" means the industry and procedure employed in obtaining groundwater from a well, or in constructing a well for the purpose of a geothermal heat exchange system, by digging, boring, drilling, driving, or other methods but not including the driving of points for the purpose of obtaining groundwater. ~~It shall also include~~ "Well drilling" includes all construction work and installation of well casings ~~in said well involved therein~~ for the protection of such well water against pollution.

SECTION 4. 280.15 (2m) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 280.15 (2m) (b) (intro.) and amended to read:

280.15 (2m) (b) *Renewal.* (intro.) In order to retain his or her license as a well driller or pump installer an individual shall ~~comply~~ do all of the following:

1. Comply with requirements for continuing education promulgated by the department by rule ~~and shall apply.~~ The continuing education requirements promulgated by the department under this subdivision shall require an individual who engages in well drilling for the purpose of obtaining geothermal energy to have training, as specified by the department, both in drilling wells for obtaining

BILL

1 groundwater and in drilling wells for the purpose of a geothermal heat exchange
2 system.

3 2. Apply for license renewal and pay the required license fees under par. (c)
4 annually on or before January 1.

5 **SECTION 5.** 280.15 (3g) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 280.15 (3g) (b) (intro.)
6 and amended to read:

7 280.15 **(3g)** (b) *Renewal.* (intro.) In order to retain registration as a drilling
8 rig operator an individual shall ~~complete~~ do all of the following:

9 1. Complete training approved by the department ~~and comply.~~

10 2. Comply with requirements for continuing education promulgated by the
11 department by rule ~~and shall apply.~~ The continuing education requirements
12 promulgated by the department under this subdivision shall require an individual
13 who operates a drilling rig with regard to drilling wells for the purpose of a
14 geothermal heat exchange system to have training, as specified by the department,
15 in drilling rig operation both with regard to drilling wells for obtaining groundwater
16 and with regard to drilling wells for the purpose of a geothermal heat exchange
17 system.

18 3. Apply for registration renewal and pay a fee of \$25 annually on or before
19 January 1.

20 **SECTION 6.** 280.17 of the statutes is renumbered 280.17 (intro.) and amended
21 to read:

22 **280.17 Exceptions.** (intro.) The provisions of this chapter shall ~~do~~ not apply
23 to the construction of wells ~~where the water is used only~~ a well if all of the following
24 apply:

Godwin, Gigi

From: Johnson, Dan
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 2:30 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2260/1 Topic: Regulation of geothermal well drillers

Please Jacket LRB 11-2260/1 for the SENATE.